
Government and Public
Administration 
Print and Internet
Resources

PRINT RESOURCES
Periodicals covering news, trends, and issues in
government and public administration. Some
offer free online content.

Mother Jones Magazine
P.O. Box 334
Mt. Morris, IL 61054 
(800) 438-6656 
www.motherjones.com
An independent, nonprofit magazine whose
roots lie in a commitment to social justice
implemented through investigative reporting.

The Nation
33 Irving Place 
New York, NY 10003 
(212) 209-5400
www.thenation.com
A political magazine that seeks to provide an
independent and critical review of modern
politics.

National Review
215 Lexington Avenue
New York, New York 10016
(212) 679-7330
www.nationalreview.com
The nation’s premier magazine of conservative
opinion.

The New Republic
1331 H Street NW, Suite 700 
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 508-4444
www.thenewrepublic.com
A magazine covering politics, arts, and books.

U.S. News and World Report
1050 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20007 
(386) 447-6326
www.usnews.com
A consumer magazine focusing on news,
business, and politics.

INTERNET RESOURCES

Business, professional, and educational
organizations that offer news, analysis, and
career information on government and public
administration.

Almanac of Policy Issues
www.policyalmanac.org
Briefs on important government policy issues
and decisions.

Council of State Governments
www.csg.org
A nonprofit organization that seeks to foster
excellence in state government by providing a
network for identifying and sharing ideas with
state leaders.

GovSpot
www.govspot.com
A guide to government information on the
Web.

Institute of Public Administration
www.theipa.org
A private, nonprofit organization concerned
with building capacity for effective government.

League of Women Voters
www.lwv.org
A grassroots citizen organization that provides
voter information and encourages civic
participation.

Nongovernmental Web Sites
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National Taxpayers Union
www.ntu.org
A public interest advocacy organization
dedicated to lower taxes and reduced
government spending.

Public Citizen
www.citizen.org
A national, nonprofit consumer advocacy
organization that represents consumer interests
in Congress, the executive branch, and the
courts.

State PIRGs
www.pirg.org
An alliance of state-based, citizen-funded
organizations that advocate for the public
interest.

Major government agencies and departments,
especially those that offer information for the
public.

Air Force
www.af.mil

Army
www.army.mil

Central Intelligence Agency 
www.odci.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission
www.cpsc.gov
An independent federal regulatory agency that
works reduce the risk of injury and death
associated with consumer products.

Corporation for National and Community
Service
www.cns.gov
The organization that administers
AmeriCorps, Senior Corps, and Learn and
Serve America.

Department of Agriculture
www.usda.gov

Department of Commerce
www.doc.gov

Department of Defense
www.defenselink.mil

Department of Education
www.ed.gov

Department of Energy
www.energy.gov

Department of Health and Human Services
www.hhs.gov

Department of Housing and Urban
Development
www.hud.gov

Department of the Interior
www.doi.gov

Department of Justice
www.usdoj.gov

Department of Labor
www.dol.gov

Department of State
www.state.gov

Department of Transportation
www.dot.gov

Department of the Treasury
www.treas.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs
www.va.gov

Environmental Protection Agency
www.epa.gov
An independent agency created to protect
human health and to safeguard the natural
environment.

Government Web Sites
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FirstGov 
www.firstgov.gov
The official site for U.S. government
information, services, transactions, and forms.

FirstGov for Consumers
www.consumer.gov
A resource for consumer information from the
federal government.

House of Representatives 
www.house.gov

Marine Corps
www.usmc.mil

Mint
www.usmint.gov 
The government agency charged with
producing circulating coinage for the nation to
conduct its trade and commerce.

National Security Agency
www.nsa.gov

Navy
www.navy.com

Postal Service 
www.usps.gov

Senate
www.senate.gov

State & Local Gateway
www.statelocal.gov
A site developed to give state and local
government officials and employees easy access
to federal information.

State and Local Government on the Net
www.statelocalgov.net
A portal providing access to government
agencies in every state and territory of the
United States.

SearchGov.com
www.searchgov.com
A comprehensive collection of links to federal
and state government Web sites.

Students.gov
www.students.gov
A Web site created to give high school and
college students access to government
information and services.

Supreme Court 
www.supremecourtus.gov

White House
www.whitehouse.gov
The official Web site of the president of the
United States.

Labor unions representing workers in
government and public administration.

American Federation of Government
Employees 
www.afge.org
The largest federal employee union,
representing federal and Washington, D.C.,
government workers.

American Federation of State, County, and
Municipal Employees
www.afscme.org
A union representing over 1.3 million public
service and health care workers.

American Postal Workers Union
www.apwu.org
A union representing employees of the U.S.
Postal Service.

International Brotherhood of Teamsters
www.teamster.org
A union representing a variety of municipal,
county, and state workers.

Union Web Sites
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Internet-based employment sites offering career
information and job postings in government
and public administration.

America’s Job Bank
www.ajb.dni.us
The biggest and busiest job market in
cyberspace, created by the Department of
Labor.

Careers in Government
www.careersingovernment.com
A clearinghouse of information, resources, and
jobs available in public sector organizations in
the United States and abroad.

Military Career Guide Online
www.militarycareers.com
The leading career information resource for the
military world of work.

Office of Personnel Management 
www.opm.gov
The federal government’s human resources
agency.

Presidential Management Intern (PMI)
Program
www.pmi.opm.gov
A program established by executive order in
1977 to attract outstanding individuals to
careers in public service.

StudentJobs.gov
www.studentjobs.gov
The student’s pathway to employment
opportunities with the federal government.

USA Jobs
www.usajobs.opm.gov
The federal government’s employment
information Web site.

Career Web Sites
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